
 

 

 

LOS VERBOS + PREPOSICION: 
 
 

• ASK somebody FOR something  = pedir a alguien algo: 
Tom asked me for money  

Tom me pidió dinero. 

• DEPEND ON = depender de: 
It depends on where we are going.  

Depende de donde vayamos. 

• LAUGHT AT = reírse de: 
What are you laught at? – De qué te ríes? 

• LISTEN TO = escuchar : 
Listen to this music – escucha esta musica. 

• LOOK AT = mirar: 
Look at thoses flowers – mira estas flores. 

• LOOK FOR = buscar: 
I’m looking for Ann – estoy buscando a Ann. 

• PAY FOR = pagar: 
You have to pay for the postcards – Debes pagar las postales. 

• TALK – SPEAK TO somebody ABOUT  something = hablar con alguien de algo: 
Did you talk to Tom about your problem?  

Hablaste com Tom del tu problema? 

• THINK ABOUT – OF = pensar en : 
He never thinks about/of other people  

Nunca piensa en la otra gente 

• WAIT FOR = esperar: 
Wait for me – Esperáme. 

• WRITE something TO somebody = escribir algo a alguien: 
Nobody writes to me – nadie me escribe. 

• TELEPHONE – PHONE somebody (sin preposición) = telefonear a alguien 
Phone me tomorrow – telefoneame mañana. 

 



ADJETIVOS + PREPOSICION:  

 
 

• AFRAID OF = tener miedo a: 
Are you afraid of dogs? – te dan miedo los perros? 

• DIFFERENT FROM = diferente de: 
Ann is very different from her sister. 

Ana es diferente de su hermana. 

• FED UP WITH = estar harta – harto: 
I’m fed up with my job – estoy harto de mi trabajo. 

• GOOD AT – BAD AT = bueno en – malo en: 
She’s very bad at writing letters. – escribir cartas no se la muy bien. 

• INTERESTED IN = interesado – interesada en : 
George isn’t interested in sport – G. No le interesa el deporte. 

• MARRIED TO = casado –casada con:  
she’s married to an italian – ella esta casada con un italiano. 

• NICE OF – KIND OF somebody TO do something = amable de ... parte en...: 
It was very kind of you to help us 

Fue muy amable de tu parte ayudarnos. 

• (BE) NICE TO – KIND TO somebody = ser amable con: 
They were very nice to us – fueron muy amables con nosotros. 

• SORRY ABOUT something = perdonar algo: 
Sorry about the noise last night – perdona el ruido de anoche. 

• SORRY FOR = sentir por algo: 
I’m sorry for shouting at you – siento haberte gritado. 

 

 

 

 


